

Program Aide Songbook

Contents

The Aardvark Song	4
Alice	
An Austrian Went Yodeling	4
Baby Bumble Bee	
Bananas, Coconuts, and Grapes	6
The Bear Song	8
Bicycle Built For Two	8
Chocolate Chip Cookies	9
Coast to Coast	
Daisy	10
Ding Dong	. 11
Donkey Riding	12
Donut Song	12
Echa Kootcha	13
Georgie	14
God Bless My Underwear	14
Going on a Bear Hunt	15
Going to Kentucky	16
Growing up Girl Scouts	16
Hermy the Worm	18
I Wish I Were a Little Bar of Soap	18
Jaws	19
Jaws	20
The Milk Song	20
Moose (repeat song)	22
On the Loose	23
On Top of Spaghetti	24
Penguin	25
Popcorn Man	25
Princess Pat	26
Puff the Magic Dragon	27
Running Bear	
Singin' In the Rain	
Spider	30

Tarzan	31
Three Shot-Necked Buzzards	31
We Come From the Mountains	32
Weinie Man	33
Yes, She Can	34

The Aardvark Song

I love my Aardvark
My aardvark loves me
I love my aardvark
'Neath the cottonwood tree
My little aardvark goes Oi Dee Dee dee dee
Doy dee dee dee
Doy dee doy dee doy

- 2. Octopus slurp (in your face)
- 3. Spider wheeeeeeeee
- 4. Rock
- 5. Tapir Marp marp marp
- 6. Piggy wiggy Oink/snort

<u>Alice</u>

Alice, where are you going? Upstairs to take a bath Alice with legs like toothpicks And a neck like a giraffe Alice stepped in the bathtub Alice pulled out the plug Oh, my gracious, O my soul There goes Alice down the hole Alice where are you going? Glub glub glub She couldn't swim!

An Austrian Went Yodeling

An Austrian went yodeling On a mountain so high When along came an avalanche Interrupting his cry.

CHORUS

Ho-li-he Ho-le-rah-he-he Ho-le-rah-cuckoo (3 times) (swoosh). . Ho-le-rah-hi-hi-ah-ho

- 2. St. Bernard (arf, arf, swoosh)
- 3. Grizzly bear (grr, arf, arf, swoosh)
- 4. Jersey cow (tss, tss, grr, arf, arf, swoosh)
- 5. Pretty girl (smack, smack, tss, tss, grr, arf, arf, swoosh)
- 6. Her father (bang, bang, smack, smack, tss, tss, grr, arf, arf, swoosh)
- 7. A Girl Scout (Cookie, Sir?, bang, bang, smack, smack, tss, tss, grr, arf, arf, swoosh)

At the end of each chorus line, you add on the different verse's sound and action Avalanche - swishing movement with your hands Saint Bernard - hands up like paws, tongue hanging out Grizzly - hands curled up into claws Jersey cow - milking cow action Pretty girl - pucker up! Her father - make a finger-gun and shoot Girl Scout - make the Girl Scout Sign

Baby Bumble Bee

I'm bringing home a baby bumble bee Won't my mommy be so proud of me! I'm bringing home a baby bumble bee OW! He stung me.

I'm squishing up my baby bumblebee ...OO! He's icky.

I'm licking up my baby bumblebee ...OH! I feel sick.

I'm throwing up my baby bumblebee ...OH! What a mess.

I'm sweeping up my baby bumblebee ...UH, OH! Here comes Mommy.

Bananas, Coconuts, and Grapes

I like bananas, coconuts, and grapes I like bananas, coconuts, and grapes I like bananas, coconuts, and grapes That's why they call me TARZAN OF THE APES!

I like hoo, coconuts, and grapes I like hoo, coconuts, and grapes I like hoo, coconuts, and grapes That's why they call me TARZAN OF THE APES!

I like hoo, hoo, and grapes I like hoo, hoo, and grapes I like hoo, hoo, and grapes That's why they call me TARZAN OF THE APES!

I like hoo, hoo, and hoo I like hoo, hoo, and hoo I like hoo, hoo, and hoo That's why they call me TARZAN OF THE APES!

I like flowers, bumblebees, and bird I like flowers, bumblebees, and bird I like flowers, bumblebees, and bird That's why Tarzan thinks I'm the prettiest girl he ever heard

I like oooh, bumblebees, and birds I like oooh, bumblebees, and birds I like oooh, bumblebees, and birds That's why Tarzan thinks I'm the prettiest girl he ever heard

I like oooh, oooh, and birds I like oooh, oooh, and birds I like oooh, oooh, and birds That's why Tarzan thinks I'm the prettiest girl he ever heard

I like oooh, oooh, and oooh I like oooh, oooh, and oooh I like oooh, oooh, and oooh That's why Tarzan thinks I'm the prettiest girl he ever heard I like monkeys, Elephants, and boar I like monkeys, Elephants, and boar I like monkeys, Elephants, and boar That's why I'm cheetah, HEAR ME ROAR!

I like grrr, Elephants, and boar I like grrr, Elephants, and boar I like grrr, Elephants, and boar That's why I'm cheetah, HEAR ME ROAR!

I like grrr, grrr, and boar I like grrr, grrr, and boar I like grrr, grrr, and boar That's why I'm cheetah, HEAR ME ROAR

I like grrr, grrr, and grrr I like grrr, grrr, and grrr I like grrr, grrr, and grrr That's why I'm cheetah, HEAR ME ROAR

I like bananas, coconuts, and grapes I like flowers, bumblebees, and bird I like monkeys, Elephants, and boar That's why they call me TARZAN OF THE APES! That's why Tarzan thinks I'm the prettiest girl he ever heard That's why I'm cheetah, HEAR ME ROAR

The Bear Song

[Tune: Sippin' Cider)

The other day, I saw a bear A great big bear, away out there. He looked at me I looked at him. He sized me up I sized up him.

He said to me, "Why don't you run? I see you isn't, got any gun." And so I ran, away from there, But right behind, me was that bare.

Ahead of me, there was a tree A great big tree Oh lucky me! The nearest branch, was ten feet up. I'll have to jump, and trust my luck.

And so I jumped into the air, But I missed that branch o-way up there. Now don't you fret, and don't you frown, I caught that branch, on the way down.

That's all there is, there ain't no more Unless I see that bear once more.

Bicycle Built For Two

Daisy, Daisy, Give me your answer do I'm half crazy, All for the love of you It won't be a stylish marriage I can't afford a carriage But you'll look sweet Upon the seat Of a bicycle built for two

Michael, Michael Here is your answer true. I'll not cycle Over the world with you. If you can't afford a carriage, There won't be any marriage. 'Cause I'll be darned, If I'll be seen On a bicycle built for two!

Chocolate Chip Cookies

(CHORUS)

Chocolate chip cookies, you got to have more. You can bake 'me in the oven or buy 'me at the store. But whatever you do, have 'em ready at the door, And I'll Love you forever more. Boom, boom, boom.

They're made out of sugar, butter and flour, You can bake 'em in the oven in about half an hour. But the thing that gives them their magical power Is the chocolate chips inside. Boom, boom, boom. CHORUS

You can't eat one, you can't eat two. Once you start chewing, there's nothing you can do. But clean the plate and eat the crumbs too. Then go out and buy some more. Boom, boom, boom. CHORUS

When I die, I don't want wings, A golden halo, or a harp that sings. Give me a book, a fire And someone who brings me chocolate chip cookies all day. With milk please! Coast to Coast (Echo each verse) From coast to coast Girl Scouting is the most I say, from coast to coast Girl Scouting is the most

From east to west. Girl Scouting is the best I say, from east to west Girl Scouting is the best

From sea to sea Girl Scouting is for me I say, from sea to sea Girl Scouting is for me.

<u>Daisy</u>

There's a daisy on my toe It is not real, it does not grow It's just a tattoo of a flower, So I look pretty while takin' a shower. It's on the second toe of my left foot. A stemless flower, it has no root. Why? Cause that wouldn't look good! There's a daisy on my toe, my right foot loves my left foot so!

Ding Dong

A ding dong, dong, dong, dong. A ding dong, dong, dong. A ding [insert name], she don't wear no socks. A ding dong, I saw her when she took them off. A ding dong, she threw them in the garbage can. A ding dong, killed two. rats and the garbage man!

A ding dong, dong, dong, dong. A ding dong, dong, dong, dong. A ding [insert name] , she don't wear no socks. A ding dong, I saw her when she took them off. . A ding dong, she threw them into the air. . A ding dong, now the birds need Medicare!

A ding dong, she threw them on the railroad track. A ding dong, sent the train a mile back.

A ding dong, she threw them into the sky. A ding dong, now Superman refuses to fly.

A ding dong, she threw them onto the floor. A ding dong, all the roaches moved next door.

A ding dong, she threw them into a boat. A ding dong, now that boat just won't float.

A ding dong, she threw them onto the bed. A ding dong, now my teddy bear is dead.

A ding dong, she threw them into outer space. A ding dong, that's the end of the human race.

Donkey Riding

1 . Were you ever in Quebec. Stowing timber on the deck See a king with a golden crown Riding on a donkey.?

(CHORUS) Hey-ho, here we go! Donkey riding. Donkey Riding Hey-ho, here we go! Riding on a donkey.

2. Were you ever off the horn Where its always nice and warm See a lion and a unicorn Riding on a donkey? CHORUS

3. Were you ever in Cardiff Bay Where the folks all shout hooray Here comes Johnny with his six months pay Riding on a donkey! CHORUS

Were you ever in Egypt Reading hieroglyphic script See the mummy in its crypt CHORUS

Donut Song

Well, I walked in the doughnut shop To get something to eat. Cause I was so hungry from my. head to my feet. So I picks up a doughnut and I wipes off the grease And I hands the lady a five cent piece.

Well, she looks at the nickel! And she looks at me and she says, "Hey, this nickels no good you see, There's a hole in the middle, I can see right through Well I said, "There's a hole in the doughnut too!!!" Thanks for the doughnut, so long!

Echa Kootcha

CHORUS Echa Kootcha Katcha Carrie Toasmary Toasmary Sammie Wammy Wacky Brown Fell into the well. fell into the well, Fell into the deep dark well.

1. Susie brown was milkin' in the barn. Saw him fall and, ran inside to tell her mom that ... CHORUS

Susie's mom was bakin' crackling bread.
Called old Joe to
Tell him what her Susie said that ... CHORUS

3. Then old Joe laid aside his plowPicked up his caneAnd hobbled into town to say that ... CHORUS

4. To the well, everybody cameWhat a shame!It took so long to say his name that...

Echa Kootcha Katcha Carrie Toasmary Toasmary Sammie Wammy Wacky Brown Who?

Echa Kootcha Katcha Carrie Toasmary Toasmary Sammie Wammy Wacky Brown - DROWNED!!

Motions- Slap legs twice Clap twice Snap, Clap twice Hand Slide twice Hands Out Clap

<u>Georgie</u>

Every morning, at half past 8 I go "naaahhhhhh" to Georgie. And every morning, at half past 8 He goes "naaaahhhhhhhh" to me. No need to knock *knock*, no need to ring *ring* For as I rub my eyes, I open my window, Pop out my head and go "naaahhhhhhh" to Georgie. Then one morning, at half past 8 I went "naaahhhhhh" to Georgie. Opened my window, Popped out my head, Down came the window, Off rolled my head And "naaahhhhhh" went Georgie

God Bless My Underwear

God bless my underwear, my only pair, Stand beside them and guide them, Through the holes and the rips and the tears. Through the wearings and the hamper, And the washer, white with foam, God bless my underwear, my only pair, God bless my underwear, my only pair.

Going on a Bear Hunt

(Echo each verse) Going on a bear hunt I'm not afraid Look what's up ahead

1. A gate Can't go over it Can't go under it Can't go around it Gotta go through it READY, LET'S GO Make noise (ererererer)

(Repeat above with each of the following lines) 2. A corn field (push motion, swish) 3. A stream (splash, splash) 4. A windy tunnel (blow wind) 5. A hill (climb and pant) 6. A swamp (suction w/feet) 7. A Cave Can't go over it, etc. Can't go under it Can't go around it Gotta go in it (Creep in motion) it's cold in here It's dark in here I feel something lt's furry. lt's warm It's moving It's a bear""....." SCREAM

(Do all motions in reverse.)

Going to Kentucky

We're going to Kentucky To see the County Fair We saw a Seniorita With flowers in her hair. Oh! Shake it, shake it Shake it; shake it if you can. Shake it like a milkshake And shake it once again. Oh rock it to the bottom. . Rock it to the top. Turn around and turn around . Until we holler STOP'

<u>Growing up Girl Scouts</u> (Tune: Brownie Smile Song) Daisies

"I've something in my pocket..." That's what the big girls say. I'll have a pocket of my own, When I wear brown someday. My life is bright and easy, I smile most of the day. 'm having loads of fun now, I sing and laugh and play!

Brownies

I've something in my pocket, That belongs across my face. I keep it very close at hand In a most convenient place. I bet you'll never guess it If you guessed a long, long while. I'll put it on and show you now, It's a great big Brownie Smile!

Juniors

"I've something in my pocket..." That's what I used to say. I spent my time so aimlessly, At home, at school, at play. Now every day is special, I'm searching, who am I? Only I can find that out, Please let me have a try!

Cadettes

"I've something in my pocket..." That's what I used to say. Playing chilhood games with friends, Seems just like yesterday. I'm becoming a young woman, Soon I'll be a child no more. There's loads of opportunities And so much more to explore.

Seniors

"I've something in my pocket..." That's what I used to say. Then mother nature waved her hand And childhood flew away. Today my needs are different, I wonder, "What will I be?" I'm making life decisions now, The choices are up to me.

Leaders

I have something in my pocket, That's what we always said, But now we are the leaders, Teaching them instead. We teach them when they're young, We guide them when they're old, We watch them grow up strong and tall, And that is out reward.

Hermy the Worm

Sittin' on a fencepost, cheweing my bubblegum (chew, chew, chew, chew) Playin' with my yo-yo, whoo whoo! When along came Hermy the worm He was this big (make a motion as if measuring a tiny worm) And I said, "Hermy, What happened? "I ate my Mother." (repeat verse, with worm getting larger and larger) "I ate my Father "I ate my Brother." "I ate my Sister." "I ate my Dog." (repeat verse one last time, with a tiny worm action for:) "I burped."

I Wish I Were a Little Bar of Soap

Oh I wish I were a little bar of soap, Bar of soap Oh I wish I were a little bar of soap, Bar of soap For I'd slippy and I'd slidy Over everybody's hidey Oh I wish I were a little bar of soap

Oh I wish I were a little mosquito, Little mosquito Oh I wish I were a little mosquito, Little mosquito For I'd nippy and I bity Under everybody's nightie Oh I wish I were a little mosquito

Oh I wish I were a little bottle of pop, Bottle of pop Oh I wish I were a little bottle of pop, Bottle of pop For I'd go down with a slurp And I'd come up with a burp Oh I wish I were a little bottle of pop Oh I wish I were a little English sparrow, English sparrow Oh I wish I were a little English sparrow, English sparrow For I'd sitty on the steeple And poo on the people Oh I wish I were a little English sparrow

<u>Jaws</u>

(*=Doot Doot Doo Doo) This is the story * About Jaws* There was a baby Jaws* There was a baby Jaws* There was a baby Jaws* There was a papa Jaws* AND There was Jaws * There was a lady * A Pretty lady* A swimming in the sea AND there was Jaws* Shark attack! AHHHHHH!!!!

There was a man* A muscle man* He said 'l'll save you'* BUT There was Jaws *

You know what's next?* Jaws 2,2,2 2,2

Then Jaws 3-D, D,D

And that's the story* Of Jaws!*

<u>Jaws</u>

(Tune: Do Re Mi) JAWS — A shark, a great big shark TEETH — The things that kinda crunch BITE — The friendly sharks "hello" US — His favorite juicy lunch BLOOD — That turns the ocean red CHOMP — That means the sharks been fed GULP — I guess that we're now dead That brings us back to JAWS! JAWS! JAWS! JAWS!

The Milk Song

Don't give me any pop, no pop Don't give me no tea, no tea Just give me that milk, Moo, moo, moo, and moo, Wisconsin milk, Moo, moo, moo, and moo,

Give me a long "m", m Give me a short "m", m

Don't give me any pop, no pop Don't give me no tea, no tea Just give me that milk, Moo, moo, moo, and moo, Wisconsin milk, Moo, moo, moo, moo,

Give me a long "l", l Give me a short "l", l

Don't give me no pop, no pop Don't give me no tea, no tea Just give me that milk, Moo, moo, moo, moo, Wisconsin milk, Moo, moo, moo, moo, Give me a long "l", l Give me a short "l", l

Don't give me no pop, no pop Don't give me no tea, no tea Just give me that milk, Moo, moo, moo, moo, Wisconsin milk, Moo, moo, moo, moo,

Give me a long "k", k Give me a short "k", k

Don't give me no pop, no pop Don't give me no tea, no tea Just give me that milk, Moo, moo, moo, moo, Wisconsin milk, Moo, moo, moo, moo,

Give me a long "milk" chocolate Give me a short "milk" skim

Don't give me no pop, no pop Don't give me no tea, no tea Just give me that milk, Moo, moo, moo, moo, Wisconsin milk, Moo, moo, moo, moo,

Moose (repeat song)

Da moose, da moose, Swimming in de water, Eating his suppa, He went to sleep

Daddy moose, Daddy moose, Swimming in de water, Eating his suppa, He went to sleep

Baby moose, Baby moose, Swimming in de water, Eating his suppa, He went to sleep

Dead moose, Dead moose, Floating in de water, Not eating his suppa, He decompose

On the Loose

(CHORUS) On the loose to climb a mountain, on the loose where I am free.

On the loose to live my life the way I think my life should be. For I only have a moment and a whole world yet to see. I'll be looking for tomorrow on the loose.

Have you ever watched the sunrise turn the sky completely red? Have you slept beneath the moon and stars, a pine grove for your bed?

Do you sit and talk with friends, though a word is never said? Then you're just like me and you've been on the loose.

CHORUS

There's a trail that I'll be hiking just to see where it might go. Many places yet to visit, many people yet to know. So in following my dreams, I will live and I will grow On the trail that's out there waiting, out there on the loose.

CHORUS

So in search of love and laughter I'll be traveling 'cross this land. Never sure of where I'm going for I haven't any plans. So in time, when you are ready, come and join me, take my hand, And together we'll share life out on the loose.

CHORUS

On Top of Spaghetti

On top of spaghetti All covered with cheese I lost my poor meatball When somebody sneezed

It rolled off the table And on to the floor And then my poor meatball Rolled out the door .

It rolled in the garden And under a bush And then my poor meatball Was nothing but mush

Oh, the mush was as tasty As tasty could be And early next summer It grew into a tree

The tree was all covered With beautiful moss It grew lovely meatballs And tomato sauce

So if you eat spaghetti All covered with cheese Hold on to your meatball And don't ever sneeze.

Penguin

Have you ever seen, A penguin come to tea? Take a look at me, A penguin you will see

Penguin! Attention! Penguins begin!

(After every verse do motions)

Popcorn Man

[tune: Do You Know the Muffin Man] O do you know the Popcorn man, the popcorn man, the popcorn man. O do you know the popcorn man that lives in (daisy, brownie, junior) land.

(One girl is chosen popper and the rest are in a circle around her. All are singing but only she is popping (jumping up and down) and then all sing:)

Oh yes, I know the popcorn man, the popcorn man, the popcorn man, oh yes. I know the popcorn man that lives in brownie land .

(At this point the popper hops in front of another girl and they both are popping inn the center. Song starts over, until they all are popping .)

Princess Pat

The Princess Pat Lived in a tree. She sailed across The seven seas. She sailed across The channel too. And took with her The rig of bamboo.

(CHORUS) The rig of bamboo,

Now what is that? It's something made By the Princess Pat. It's red and gold And purple too. That's why it's called The rig of bamboo.

Now Captain Jack Had a mighty fine crew. They sailed across The channel too. But their ship sank And yours will too, If you forget Your rig of bamboo. CHORUS

Puff the Magic Dragon

Chorus: Puff the magic dragon lived by the sea, And frolicked in the autumn mist, in a land called Hanalee

Little Jackie Paper loved that rascal Puff, And brought him string and sealing wax and other fancy stuff Together the world they traveled, on a boat with billowed sails, Jackie kept a lookout perched on Puff's gigantic tail. Noble kings and princes would bow when er'e they came, Pirate ships would lower their flags when Puff roared out his name

Chorus

A dragon lives forever, but not so little boys. Painted wings and giant's rings, make way for other toys. One gray night it happened, Jackie came no more, And Puff that mighty dragon he ceased his fearless roar. His head was bent in sorrow, Green scales fell like rain, Puff no longer went to play along that Cherry Lane. Without his life-long friend, Puff could not be brave, So Puff that mighty dragon, sadly slipped into his cave.

Chorus

One bright morn it happened, Puff woke from a dream. He thought he heard a familiar voice and Jackie's smile it seemed. He looked around his cavern and over by the door, Stood a little boy with a piece of string and a smile he'd seen before.

He said, "Hello, I'm Billy. My dad told me your name. He said I'd find you in your cave along the Cherry Lane." Puff the magic dragon smiled in his joy He'd never be alone again, for this was Jackie's boy!

Chorus

Running Bear

(Chorus) Running Bear loves little White Dove With a love as big as the sky. Running Bear loves Little White Dove With a love that never dies.

On the one side, of the river, stood Running Bear, Young Indian brave. On the other side, of the river, stood a lovely Indian Maid. Little White Dove was her name, what a lovely site to see. But their tribes fought, with each other. So their love could never be.

(Chorus)

They couldn't swim the raging river, Because the river was too wide. He couldn't reach his Little White Dove Waiting on the other side. In the moonlight he could see her Blowing kisses cross the waves. Her little heart was beating faster waiting for her brave.

(Chorus)

Running Bear dove into the water. Little White Dove did the same. As they swam out to each other, To their swirling depths they came. First their eyes met each other Then the river pulled them down. Now they'll always, be together, In that happy hunting ground.

(Chorus)

Actions: *Oh*: hands in 'O' over head *Running*: hands pound on knees

Bear: make bear claws with hands Loves: hug yourself Little White Dove: make bird with hands Love: hug yourself Big as the sky: raise arms overhead and open in arc to sides *Never dies:* shake head and finger River: water motions with hands Indian Brave: 2 fingers as feathers behind head Lovely Maid: hand sliding down hair Sight to see: point to eyes Tribes fought together: hit hands together alternating Never be: head and finger shaking no Dove into the water: hands together like diving motion Swam: swimming motion Eyes met: point to eyes Lips touched: fingers to lips Swirling water pulled them down: make circles like whirlpool with finger Always be together: hug yourself Happy hunting ground: raise arms over head and open in arc to sides

Singin' In the Rain

[motion song; do each motion, end up doing all 8] I'm singin' in the rain Just singin' in the rain. What a glorious feeling ch, ch, ch, ch, ch, whoo! (twice) I'm...thumbs up!

Add: shoulders back chest out knees bent toes in tush out chin up tongue out

Spider

Once a Girl Scout went to camp, Went to camp, She forgot to pack a lamp, Pack a lamp When she saw a spider in her bed, This is what the girl scout said, Girl Scout said. "Oh, spider go away, Go away, Come back another day, Another day, You should listen to what my leader said, "No 2 bodies in one bed, In one bed"

Once a Boy Scout went to camp, Went to camp, He forgot to pack a lamp, Pack a lamp When he saw a spider in his bed, This is what the Boy Scout said, Boy Scout said. "Eeeeeekkk"

Tarzan (repeat song) Tarzan, Swingn' on a rubber band, Tarzan, Crashed into a frying pan

Ooh that's bad, Now Tarzan has a tan, And I hope it doesn't peel, Like a banana

Jane, Flyin' on her jet plane, Jane, Crashed into a traffic lane

Ooh that's bad, Now Jane has a pain, And Tarzan has a tan, And I hope it doesn't peel, Like a banana

Cheetah, Dancin' on a pizza Cheetah, Slipped and hurt his feetsah

Ooh that's bad, Now cheetah is mad, And Jane has a pain, And Tarzan has a tan, And I hope it doesn't peel, Like a banana

Three Shot-Necked Buzzards

Three short-necked Buzzards Three short-necked Buzzards Three short-necked Buzzards Sitting in a dead tree

Oh, look! One has flown away What a shame

Two ... One No... short-necked Buzzards

Oh, look! One has returned! Let us rejoice

One... . Two ... Three...

We Come From the Mountains

We come from the mountains (make a peak with your hands) We come from the mountains (make a peak with your hands) Go back to the mountains (take your thumbs, and point backwards, then make peak)

And turn the world around (roll your hands in a circle)

Chorus:

Weeeee come from the mountains (make a peak with hands) Go back to the mountains (same hand motions, as in previous verse)

And turn the world around. (same hand motion)

We come from the fire (Hold hands in front of you, palm facing you and wiggle fingers) We come from the fire (same action) Go back to the fire (thumbs point back, make "fire" action) And turn the world around (same hand motion)

Chorus:

Weeeee come from the fire (Hold hands in front of you, palm facing you and wiggle fingers) Go back to the fire (same actions as in verse) And turn the world around (same actions)

We come from the water (take right hand and make a water wave with it)

We come from the water (same actions as before) Go back to the water (thumbs point back, make wave action) And turn the world around (same action)

Chorus:

Weeeee come from the water (same actions as in verse) Go back to the water (same actions as in verse) And turn the world around (same action)

We come from the sky (lift hands to sky) We come from the sky (lift hands to sky) Go back to the sky (thumbs point back, make "sky" action) And turn the world around (same action)

Chorus:

Weeeee come from the sky (same actions as in verse) Go back to the sky (same actions as in verse) And turn the world around (same action)

Weinie Man

Once there was a weenie man, He owned a weenie stand He sold everything from Hotdogs to down, down, down, Someday I'll join his life, I'll be his weenie wife Hotdog I love that weenie man A weenie, weenie, weenie with a bun, bun, bun with mustard sauce A weenie, weenie, weenie with a bun, bun, bun with mustard sauce

Yes, She Can

(Tune: She'll Be Comin Around The Mountain)

Can a woman fly an airplane?Yes, she can, Yes she can Can a woman build a building?Yes she can, Yes she can. Can a woman fight a fire? Can a woman change a tire? Can a woman lead a choir? Yes she can, Yes she can.

Can a woman be a lawyer? Yes she can, Yes she can. Can a woman fix an engine? Yes she can, Yes she can. Can a woman be a drummer? Can a woman be a plumber? Can she play ball in the summer? Yes she can, Yes she can.

Can a woman be a doctor? Yes she can, Yes she can. Can a woman drive a tractor Yes she can, Yes she can. Can a woman lead a nation? Can she run a TV station? Can she head a corporation? Yes she can, Yes she can.

Just you wait until we're older, Then you'll see, then you'll see. We'll be women in tomorrow's history, history. As we grow up through the years, we can sing out loud and clear, Can we start the process here, Yes we can, Yes we can!